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Mr Peter Roback
Amstrad plc
Brenktwood House
169 Kings Road
Brentwood
Essex
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Dear Peater

Thank you for your fax of 7th February, as requested I respond to
each of your poinks:

1}

)

3}

It a5 unfortunate that you are unwillang to extend thiz
trial to ancther market. However, if you cannot be persuaded
to give Lhis further consideration we have laittle option at
this stage other than to accept thas.

We foreses zigmificant benefikts being darived in the target
market if tha PCL4O00 fx shapped wilth DR DOS 5.0. Howavar if
you are not able to accomnodate this we again muet accept it.

You refer to a full guarter. September tO December 12 1n
fact 4 months. Wa are prepared ro Accept a mid-Janvary review
on two condibions;

1) You clearly defins now what are the criteria upon

U cheee which this krial will be dasmed a suCCoSS Or a

e b -

1)

farlure.

11) You commit to & new agrasment beang in place by
Jist January 1992, assumaing B succeas.

Your desire to shap the product free of charge is based upon
a suggestion I made several months ago. ALt that time it wvas
suggested as a discussien point, and whilst I am always keen
Lo meest any commitments made I must make the followang
polnts;

1) The product positioning of DR DOS is now much
stronger than i1t was then,

312} No actwal time period for free shipment was
dascussed as you were unwillang to mwet me at that
time. The four months you now suggest is certainly
greater than any peraod I had in suind,

11r) The E1 prica you ars now looking for iz vary much
lower than our stendard prices and 4 period of

free shipment would have been most unlikely, even
last year, based upon such a gprice,
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ar) A peraiod of free shipment was proposed with the UK
market and the full Amstrad range 1n mand, youx
proposal to shap in Germany only on one model
renge puts thas an o very Jafferent light,

v} Finally, 3 verbal offer made many menths ago,
which you were not at that tame prepared Lo
digouss, :2 nok a matarfacto baris upon which
for us to beqin a business relationship.

}  Therefore, we propose that if we are to accept a E) price it

should apply to all copies used.

a)

6}

TB)
i3}

L}_J:
Aty

In the absence of any commitment from Amstrad st thas stage,
we must be cautious sabouk the extent of our pracang
commitments. In order that this agreement can procesd we
wall confazrm our acceptance of the £1 price cn the PC5000
range, in Germany until the end of your existing agreement
wikh Microsoft. Please confirm, by return, the exact dates
of the expary of each of you existing contracts.

As pur standard terms are payewenk an advance we are
unwilling to accept payment quatte ip arrears. However as
a compromise we propese You pay us monthly an the same way
as you currently pay CP/M royaltiea.

All licensed copies of DR DOS are shipped with a hologram
label attached to diskette 1. This 15 & security proceduras
that enables us te trace the scurce of product an the market
and i3 also an epsy way of OEMs monitoring numbers of copies
shapped. These labels are provaded by Digital Reaearch,

AmsErad have identified certain benefals to themselvaz to
shipping DR DOS. During the course of the next few months
Digital Research will be requarxed to provided an unkpown
level of support rela::ng to the new PCS000 range. We wall
also be requared to supply masters of hoth sofbware and
documentation. However, it is unlikely that we will be due
any revenue for at least the next 9 months. Consequently, we
request that Amstrad make 2 payment of £5,000 to cover thase
inatial costs. The sum i1tself 1s small but would be sean as
3 5191 of seraous intent on the pert of Amstrad.

Addational Point 3) I do not believe that it 123 necessary to
agrea the exact words to ba uzed abt thrs point. An agreemont Lhat
2 press releasae Wwill be jorntly made, following Joant approval of
the wording is auflicjent at this srtage.
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PFinally, l#2t me reiberate cur enthussasm to procesd waith thas
traal. Our only desires 18 to commence this busines= on nmutyally
acceptable terws. I suspact that your current dissabisfaction
with your agreements wath Microsoft as due to the fact that the
tearms are not mutually satisfactory, and result from thoir
sxploitatson of their dominant market pasition at the btime the
agrsemenks ware concluded. Fqually, we wash to respond to your
ralatave market strangth without making commitmenkts that will
laasd t: an unsgatasfactory relabionship between ocur companiesx 1h
the fulture.

we lock forward to hearing from you and to concludaing an
agreement before the end of thaiz month.

Yours sincerely

Anthony V., Speakman
QEM Sales Manager
Narthern Europe

ed? Malcolm M:llers, Amstrad plc
Robert Gunn, Cigital Research (UK) Ltd
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